

Pg.1257

MINUTES OF THE WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 PROBATION COMMITTEE MEETING

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021

1:01 p.m. Acting under the authority Section 12 of House Bill Number 404 of the 133rd General Assembly, effective November 22, 2020, the State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy convened for a public meeting via Microsoft Teams audio/visual conference call, with the following members present:

Present were Joshua Cox, RPh and Rich Miller, RPh.

Also present were Nicole Dehner, *Chief Legal Counsel;* Brenda Cooper, *Executive Assistant;* Paula Economus, *Legal Administrative Assistant;* Ashley Gilbert, *Senior Legal Counsel;* Joseph Koltak, *Senior Legal Counsel;* Kathryn Lewis, *Legal Administrative Assistant;* and Michelle Siba, *Senior Legal Counsel.*

- **1:02 p.m.** Eric Hammond made his second annual appearance before the Probation Committee to remain in compliance with the terms of his Board Order dated December 28, 2019.
- **1:12 p.m.** Michael Baker made his fourth annual appearance before the Probation Committee to remain in compliance with the terms of his Board Order dated September 12, 2017.
- **1:23 p.m.** Joesph Merrill made his fifth annual appearance before the Probation Committee to remain in compliance with the terms of his Settlement Agreement dated May 9, 2017.
- **1:34 p.m.** Jason Oakes made his third appearance before the Probation Committee to remain in compliance with the terms of his Settlement Agreement dated September 11, 2020.
- **1:43 p.m.** Jordan Breitigam made his first appearance before the Probation Committee, at the Committee's request, to discuss late quarterly reports and missed call-ins for drug screens. The Probation Committee determined the probationer's probation would be tolled for three months in accordance with the tolling guidelines, adopted by the Board in 2017.
- **1:58 p.m.** The Probation Committee considered Ann Ellis' request for a deviation from her August 13, 2018 Reinstatement Board Order, which would allow Ms. Ellis to serve as a Responsible Person. The Probation Committee approved a Temporary Order, allowing Ms. Ellis to serve as RP in the interim. A final decision in this matter was tabled for discussion with the full Board at the next monthly meeting, with the Probation Committee's recommendation to approve.
- **2:12 p.m.** The Probation Committee discussed probationer Steven Hogel's failure to comply with the terms of his Board Order—Untimely Contract with Approved Treatment Monitor and Treatment Provider. The Probation Committee determined the probationer's suspension would be tolled for six months in accordance with the tolling guidelines.





- 2:23 p.m. Ms. Dehner announced the following probationers have completed the terms of their probation: Jennifer Keller, Jeff Poploski, and Risa Gethers.
- The business of the meeting thus finished, and the meeting was adjourned. 2:23 p.m.

 DRMIL
 Date:
 07.13.2021

 Rich Miller, R.Ph., President
 Date:

Steven W. Schierholt, Executive Director Date: 07.13.2021